From: aerameetings@expologic.com

To: Emily Wilkins

Subject: AERA Email Confirmation

Date: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:50:55 PM

2]
2019 Annual Meeting Registration Confirmation

We look forward to seeing you in Toronto, Canada!

124005

Click the link below to view your registration
or make your hotel reservation:
Hotel Reservations

Emily Wilkins Phone:

Auburn University Fax:

305 W Samford Ave Email: emily.wilkins@auburn.edu
102 Burton Hall Date Registered: 1/11/2019
Auburn, AL 36849 US Badge ID: 124005

REGISTRATION SUMMARY

Emily Wilkins Price

registered for AERA Only 1 badge 95.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY

Payment Type Amount Date

American Express (1001) ***** PAYMENT - THANK YOU ***** $95.00 1/11/2019

ANNUAL MEETING BADGE INFORMATION
Badges WILL NOT be mailed for the 2019 Annual Meeting.

Registrants will need to bring a copy of their barcoded confirmation and have it scanned at the ExpressPass kiosk or at a
registration counter to receive their meeting badge and materials. Further details related to badge pick up are forthcoming.
There will be a $5 replacement fee for lost badges.

Onsite Registration Hours
Thursday, April 4, 4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.
Friday, April 5 - Monday, April 8, 7:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, April 9, 7:30 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

CANCELLATION POLICY

Registration fees and/or Professional Development course fees will be refunded, less a $25 service charge, if a written request
is received at the AERA Registration Bureau by March 1st, 2019. Written requests can be e-mailed to
aerameetings@expologic.com or faxed to (866) 518-9751. There is a $5 service charge for tour participant cancellations; the
remainder of the tour fee will be refunded if a written request is received at the AERA Registration Bureau by March 1st, 2019.
AERA regrets that refunds for registration, Professional Development courses, paid lunches, and tours will not be made after
March 1st, 2019. It is the policy of AERA that registration is not transferable. For questions, call 800-893-7950 or 484-751-
5136 or email aerameetings@expologic.com.
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TRAVEL DISCOUNTS and CHILD CARE SERVICES

Travel Discounts:

AERA has partnered with Association Travel Concepts (ATC) to provide attendees with select discounts on Delta Airlines,
Amtrak, and select car rental companies. Visit our website here to view all available discounts.

Child Care Services:

Services for child care will be located at the Metro Toronto Convention Centre. The Child Care Center's experienced staff will
include an on-site supervisor. The service is licensed, bonded, and insured. Nutritious snacks and beverages along with age-
appropriate toys, games, movies, and cartoons will be provided. Ratios of staff to children are 1 to 2 for infants, 1 to 3 for
toddlers, and 1 to 5 for school-age children. The fee for this service is $15 per hour per child, subject to change. Advance
registration is required. For additional information, please visit: https://form.jotform.cm/KiddieCorp/aerakids.

For REGISTRATION ASSISTANCE or TO MODIFY YOUR REGISTRATION, please email Registration Support at
aerameetings@expologic.com or call toll free 1-800-893-7950 .
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